WK Chiu

From: yhtsui@fehd.gov.hk

Sent: 31 March 2020 16:56

To: Daisy Au Yeung

Cc: 'WK Chiu'; yanylam@fehd.gov.hk; hclo@fehd.gov.hk
Subject: RE: SP licence for Diamond Hill Crematorium
Attachments: Emission limit for DG1.pdf

Dear Ms. AU YEUNG,

The location of DG1 remains unchanged. In addition, the emission limits are attached
below for your reference:-

Thank you.

Regards

TSUI Yuk-hei
SHI(C&C)K
(Tel: 2364 5405)
FEHD

Ends

From: "Daisy Au Yeung" <daisyauyeung@meinhardt.com.hk>

To: <yhtsui@fehd.gov.hk>

Cc: "WK Chiu™ <wkchiu@meinhardt.com.hk>, <yanylam@fehd.gov.hk>, <hclo@fehd.gov.hk>
Date: 30/3/2020 11:09

Subject: RE: SP licence for Diamond Hill Crematorium

Dear Mr. Tsui,
Thanks for your information.

Apart from Chimneys EP1 — EP6, please could you confirm that the Emergency Generator (DG1)’s discharge location
and its emission information are also remain unchanged ?

Thank you.

Daisy Au Yeung

Environmental Consultant

SEINYRDY
your FIRSTCHOICE | Innovative = High-quality = Value-added Solutions

Meinhardt Infrastructure and Environment Limited



Direct: +852 2859 5851

From: yhtsui@fehd.gov.hk [mailto:yhtsui@fehd.gov.hk]
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:38 AM

To: Daisy Au Yeung

Cc: 'WK Chiu'; yanylam@fehd.gov.hk; hclo@fehd.gov.hk
Subject: RE: SP licence for Diamond Hill Crematorium

Dear Ms. AU YEUNG,

Please be informed that the chimney locations of the Diamond Hill Crematorium
(DHC) remain unchanged.

In addition. the latest stack emission information of DHC was attached below for your
reference:-

Lastly, please be reminded that the information above is provided for use to your
consultancy study only.

Thank you.

Regards

TSUI Yuk-hei
SHI(C&C)K
(Tel: 2364 5405)
FEHD

Ends

From: "Daisy Au Yeung" <daisyauyeung@meinhardt.com.hk>

To: <yhtsui@fehd.gov.hk>

Cc: "WK Chiu"™ <wkchiu@meinhardt.com.hk>, <hclo@fehd.gov.hk>, <yanylam@fehd.gov.hk>
Date: 23/3/2020 16:42

Subject: RE: SP licence for Diamond Hill Crematorium




Dear Mr. Tsui,
Thanks for your reply.

Please find attached the acceptance letter for our sub-consultancy service for the “NEW ACUTE HOSPITAL AT THE
KAI TAK DEVELOPMENT AREA”. And also the project location with Diamond Hill Crematorium as one of the major
emission sources within 4km.

Please contact me if you have further questions.
Thanks

Daisy Au Yeung

Environmental Consultant

MEINVRDY

your FIRSTCHOICE | Innovative « High-quality « Value-added Solutions
Meinhardt Infrastructure and Environment Limited

Direct: +852 2859 5851

From: yhtsui@fehd.gov.hk [mailto:yhtsui@fehd.gov.hk]
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 3:12 PM

To: Daisy Au Yeung

Cc: 'WK Chiu'; hclo@fehd.gov.hk; yanylam@fehd.gov.hk
Subject: Re: SP licence for Diamond Hill Crematorium

Dear Ms. AU YEUNG,
Your mail 1s noted.

Before reply, may I have any documentary proof on your work as a consultant to HA
as well as the background on the scope of work, pl.

Regards

TSUI Yuk-hei
SHI(C&C)K
(Tel: 2364 5405)
FEHD

Ends

From: "Daisy Au Yeung" <daisyauyeung@meinhardt.com.hk>

To: <hclo@fehd.gov.hk>, <yhtsui@fehd.gov.hk>

Cc: "WK Chiu™ <wkchiu@meinhardt.com.hk>
Date: 23/3/2020 14:42
Subject: SP licence for Diamond Hill Crematorium



Dear Sirs,

We are Engineering Consultant called Meinhardt. We are working on the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) for
Kai Tak New Acute Hospital Helipad. Since the Diamond Hill Crematorium is within our assessment area, we need to
count in the air quality impact induced by the Crematorium’s chimneys emission.

Attached is the “Specified Processes Licence” issued under Air Pollution Control Ordinance at 2006. It indicates all
the emission information and chimney locations for Diamond Hill Crematorium.

Please can you confirm if these documents are the most updated? We need these information to put into the EIA
report, and would like to obtain your confirmation whether these info are the most updated.

If you have any questions, please contact me at the undersigned.
Thanks very much.

Daisy Au Yeung

Environmental Consultant

NVEINVRDY

www.meinhardt-china.com
www.meinhardtgroup.com
www.meinhardt-china.com/facebook

your FIRSTCHOICE | Innowvative - High-quality - Value-added Solutions

Meinhardt Infrastructure and Environment Limited
13/F Genesis

33-35 Wong Chuk Hang Road

Hong Kong

Direct: +852 2859 5851
Office: +852 2858 0738
Fax: +852 2517 6107

Infrastructure & Environment | Structures | MEP = Project Management | Planning & Urban Development = Fagade Engineering = Environmentally Sustainable
Design | Specialist and Architectural Lighting = Fire Performance Engineering | Integrated Design Management = Mission Critical Facility Design

HEODD

[Fff{4#= "Eng_Reg_Diamond Hill-rev.doc" E.#% Yuk Hei TSUI/FEHD/HKSARG k5] [+ "Diamond Hill
Crematorium Plan.pdf" E2#% Yuk Hei TSUI/FEHD/HKSARG fiflER] [T{4:4E "Figure 4 - Locations Major Emission
Sources.pdf" EL#% Yuk Hei TSUI/FEHD/HKSARG ffififg] [ {4-f& "HIC.33281.91524 (Wong Tung_signed LOA).pdf" £
#% Yuk Hei TSUI/FEHD/HKSARG fiHIF#] (KT {4-#& "Figure 1.1 - Project Location_r1.pdf" E24% Yuk Hei
TSUI/FEHD/HKSARG fHIF4]



SCHEDULE A

Emission Limit of Air Pollutants (continued)

Concentration of

. . . the Air Pollutant{ Emission
Emission Fowt | Bawip fclllil_lt in the Exhaust | Rate NOT to |
Served by
{as mentioned in the Air Pollutant Ga;ﬁg;:; be | be g:g;ﬁre)d ed
Condition 1 Emission gLl .
bgrein] Poust per cubic metre)
[a]
Sulphur dioxide (SO,) N/A 0.02944
DG Emergency [— -
Generator | Nitrogen oxides, expressed as 5020 [b] N/A

nitrogen dioxide (NO,)

Note: [a] Expressed as at dry, 0 degree Celsius temperature, 101.325 kilopascal pressure,
11 per cent oxygen concentration conditions.

[b] One-hour average value

10 -




Joyce Wong_j, Qi Yu

From: Leung Albert C.K. <albert.leung@towngas.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2020 3:38 PM

To: Joyce Wong, Oi Yu

Cc: 'WK Chiu'

Subiject: A Rooftop Helipad at New Acute Hospital at Kai Tak Development Area - Environmental Impact Assessment

Dear Joyce
Please note that :

1. The information that you obtained from the SPL register of the
Environment Protection Department of HKSARG is update as at
today (9" July 2020)

2. The information should only be used for your particular
project/assignment for the EIA of the Roof-top Helipad at New
Acute Hospital at Kai Tak Development Area.

Regards

Albert C K Leung

Deputy General Manager — MTK Plant

The Hong Kong and China Gas Company Limited

From: Joyce Wong, Oi Yu <joyceoywong@meinhardt.com.hk>
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 10:40 AM

To: Leung Albert C.K. <albert.leung@towngas.com>

Cc: '"WK Chiu' <wkchiu@meinhardt.com.hk>

Subject: Specified Processes Licence for Ma Tau Kok Gas Works

Attention: This email is sent from an External source.

Dear Albert,

A Rooftop Helipad at New Acute Hospital at Kai Tak Development Area - Environmental Impact
Assessment

We are the Environmental Consultant on behalf of our Client "Hospital Authority" to conduct the captioned
assessment.

Our study area for air quality impact assessment is 4km radius from the proposed helipad. We found that Ma
Tau Kok Gas Works (address: 100 tokwawan Road, Kowloon) located within our study area. As such, we
obtained relevant doucmnent of the “Specified Processes Licence_L-8-004(5)” and emission information for
Ma Tau Kok Gas Works from EPD Regional (E) Office.

In order to facilitate our study, it would be helpful if you could confirm us the attached document that is the
most updated.

Attached please find the document and the appointment letter.

Thanks,
Joyce

Joyce WONG

Environmental Consultant





